Warangkana Poomjeen

To: Duangjit Pongsichompu
Subject: RE: INVITATION :: Harmonious Islam in Indonesia (HARMONII) 2024

From: OIA UNISSULA <international@unissula.ac.id> nmﬁm“m"ﬂ’luavﬁqm,m " ,
¢ Wie: .

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 9:07 AM

To: UPT KERJASAMA <kerjasama@unissula.ac.id> Wﬁnmé’uunms

Cc: Muna Madrah <munamadrah@unissula.ac.id> < ol 00 2 7

Subject: INVITATION :: Harmonious Islam in Indonesia (HARMONII) 2024 L L .. 4. e, 5 A -
Jui....15 UA, 2567 2,1

Dear respected partners, . =
Warmest greetings from UNISSULA, Indonesia.

We would liké.: to extend an official invitation for your students to participate in the 1st Harmonious Islam
in Indonesia (HARMONII) Short Program 2024 held virtually by the Faculty of Islamic Studies
UNISSULA on February 26th - 1st March 2024

We offer you to send maximum of 5 (Five) students for this Online Short Program. Please kindly find the
attached Poster and Program Booklet for your perusal.

Some key aspects of the program are itemized below for your reference.
1. Program Period: February 26th - 1st March 2024

2. Platform: Zoom Meeting

3. Schedule: Program details can be found on the Program Booklet.

4. Program Registration: To join this program, students should register directly to the following
link ( https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSed4yjPNLb300AtWK2-
DOLRIj7Ntd3uOVapsqUi VL7rWV8Xg/viewform?usp=sharing )

5. Deadlines: Registration deadline on February 19 2024.

6. More Information: for more information, please visit this page (CLICK HERE)

Should you have questions, please feel free to reach out to Dr. Muna Madrah by email at
munamadrah@unissula.ac.id or by WhatsApp at +62816-4250-019

We look forward to having your students on the HARMONII 2024. Until then, stay safe and healthy!

Best regards,
OIA Team

Office of International Affairs

Rectorate Building 2nd Floor

Sultan Agung Islamic University (UNISSULA)

J1. Raya Kaligawe KM 4

Semarang, Central Java 50112

+62 24 6583584 ext. 204

w: www.unissula.ac.id w: oia.unissula.ac.id e: international @unissula.ac.id
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Harmonious Islam in Indonesia




TERM OF REFERENCE
HARMONII — Harmonious Islam in Indonesia

26 February — 1 March 2024

BACKGROUND

Indonesia with its vast archipelago and multitude of ethnicities, languages, and cultures, stands
as a nation celebrated for its incredible diversity. The diversity in Indonesia is undoubtedly a
double-edged sword, presenting both challenges and blessings. The key lies in fostering
understanding, respect, and collaboration among the diverse communities to transform into a
collective strength that propels the nation forward. Ultimately, the journey toward a harmonious
and inclusive Indonesia requires recognizing and celebrating the richness that diversity brings.

Indonesia's cultural landscape is greatly shaped with Islam playing a predominant role,
encompassing a majority of its population. The coexistence of various ethnicities and cultures
under the embracing umbrella of Islam reflects the nation's ability to celebrate differences while
fostering unity. Islamic principles of tolerance and communal harmony have historically guided
interactions among different religious and cultural groups, contributing significantly to
Indonesia's social fabric.

The practice of Islam in Indonesia is characterized by a unique blend of local traditions, reflecting
the country's diversity. Despite being a majority, Muslims in Indonesia exemplify a spirit of
inclusivity and tolerance, respecting the beliefs and practices of other religions and ethnicities.
This inclusive approach not only allows for peaceful coexistence but also serves as a model for
fostering mutual understanding and respect among diverse communities.

Harmonious Islam in Indonesia (HARMONII) is an Online Short Program conducted by the Faculty
of Islamic Studies at Sultan Agung Islamic University (UNISSULA) Indonesia. This program aims to
give a knowledge, insight, and hands-on discussion on how Islam is practiced harmoniously in
Indonesia.

OBIECTIVES
The objectives of HARMONII are:

Provide a comprehensive exploration of Islamic principles and practices in Indonesia.
Foster a deeper understanding of Islamic teaching in Indonesia that promote interfaith
harmony and celebrate the peaceful coexistence of various cultures.

3. Promote positive dialogues and understanding within the context of Indonesia's cultural as
well as religious diversity.
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PARTICIPANTS

The target participants of this program are 50 international students from universities around

the world. This program is free of charge. It is open to students with diverse backgrounds

(religions, cultures, etc.).

PLATFORMS

The online platform that will be used for this program is Zoom Video Meeting (for synchronous
meetings) and WhatsApp (for daily communication). Please install these applications in your

device.

SCHEDULE

1) Opening Ceremony

Dav 1 10.00-11.30 | 2) Keynote Speech: "Islam and Its Role in Shaping Indonesian
a
y Culture"
(26 Feb 2024)
11.30-13.00 | Lunch Break
13.00~14.30 | Class 1: Understanding the Basics of Islamic Teachings
10.00~11.30 | Class 2 : The Principles of Interfaith Harmony in Islam
Day 2 11.30-13.00 | Lunch Break
(27 Feb 2024) Class 3 : Panel Discussion - Examples of Interfaith Initiatives in
13.00—-14.30 )
Indonesia
10.00-11.30 | Class 4 : The Mosaic of Indonesian Cultures and Islam’s Role
Day 3 11.30-13.00 | Lunch Break
(28 Feb 2024) Class 5 : Assignment - Challenges and Opportunities in
13.00-14.30 ) )
Fostering Understanding
Day 4 Group Project : Effective Communication for Peaceful
Y 08.00- 16,00 | CrouP Project: £ff 4 f
(29 Feb 2024) Dialogue
Dav s 08.00-11.30 | Group Project Presentation
a
y 11.30-13.00 | Lunch Break
(1 Mar 2024) : : :
13.00-15.00 | Closing Ceremony and Awarding Session
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IVIPORTANT DATES

Online Registration  : 19 January — 19 February 2024
Letter of Acceptance :21 February 2024

Online Program : 26 February — 1 March 2024

REGISTRATION

Please Register to the following link : https://forms.gle/3EjzzhbZGad20bFi6

Participants must upload the following documents:

Formal Photo (With Red Background)

Latest Curricutum Vitae
Scan of Latest Academic Certificate/Diploma

e W e

Scan of Latest Academic Transcript

BENEFIT
The program is free of charge. The participants will get:

1. E- Certificate
2. Network

CONTACT US

For more information about HARMONH 2024, you

Scan of ID Card (Passport/Student Card/National ID Card)

may reach us by email at

munamadrah@unissula.ac.id or via WhatsApp at +62816 4250 019 (Dr. Muna Madrah).

CLOSING

This Term of Reference is made as a reference for organizing the Harmonious Islam in Indonesia
(HARMONII). This program is conducted by the Faculty of Islamic Studies at Sultan Agung Islamic

University (UNISSULA) Indonesia.
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ELIGIBILTY

International students from universities

around the world. It is open to students REQUIREMENTS

W't? dwetrse backgrounds  (religions, 1.Formal Photo (With Red Background)
cuttures, etc.). 2.Scan of ID Card (Passport/Student

Card/National ID Card)
3.Latest Curriculum Vitae
IMPORTANT DATES 4.5can of Latest Academic
Certificate/Diploma

' ' i 19 Jan - 19 Feb 2024
Online Registration 5.Scan of Latest Academic Transcript

Letter of Acceptance : 21 Feb 2024
Online Program : 26 Feb - 1 March 2024

REGISTRATION

Dr. Muna Yastuti Madrah, MA
+62 816 4250 019
munamadrah@unissula.ac.id




